

ALAN R. NASH

NASH LEGAL NURSE CONSULTING, LLC

Email [Alan R. Nash](mailto:Alan.R.Nash) · LinkedIn Profile [Alan Nash](#) · Twitter: [@nashlegalnurse](#)

I use my experience as a 20+ year emergency department nurse to assist attorneys by reviewing, organizing, summarizing, and analyzing medical records. I assist with case strategy by identifying strengths and weaknesses to support or defend an action of alleged negligence or malpractice.

EXPERIENCE

2007-CURRENT

LEGAL NURSE CONSULTANT, NASH LEGAL NURSE CONSULTING, LLC

I review medical records and provide a comprehensive analysis of the data.

2005-2019

REGISTERED NURSE, SOUTHERN HILLS HOSPITAL | LAS VEGAS, NV

Staff nurse in the emergency department and cared for any injury or illness for all ages.

2001-2005

REGISTERED NURSE, MEDSTAFF, INC. | NATIONWIDE

Travel nurse in the emergency department for hospitals in: Hawaii, California, Nevada, Indiana, and Colorado.

1995-2001

REGISTERED NURSE, BALL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL | MUNCIE, IN

Staff nurse, charge nurse and clinical manager of the emergency department.

EDUCATION

1995

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, NURSING | BALL STATE UNIVERSITY

**11701 GROTTA AZZURRA AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NV 89138
702-695-9434
CONTACT: ALAN NASH**